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From: Robinson, Valois
To: "j.spottedbear@oglala.org"
Cc: "MikeCE@oglala.org"; "ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net"
Subject: Request for Consultation Meeting in February or March
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020 12:52:00 PM

Hello Ms. Spotted Bear,
I would like to schedule a consultation meeting with the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council in
February or March. I think the Tribal Council meets on the last Tuesdays of the
month, so February 25 or March 30. Please let me know if either of these dates would
work. If other dates in February or March would work better, please let me know.
Thanks!
Valois
_________________________
Valois Robinson
U.S. EPA Region 8
MailCode: 8WD-SDU
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129
Phone: (303) 312-6276
Fax: (303) 312-6741
Email: robinson.valois@epa.gov
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From: Robinson, Valois
To: "j.spottedbear@oglala.org"
Cc: "MikeCE@oglala.org"; "ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net"
Subject: I just realized I didn’t mention the topic for the consultation meeting I requested in Feb or March: the Dewey-

Burdock uranium site
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020 12:58:00 PM

Hello Ms. Spotted Bear,
I just realized I didn’t mention the topic for the requested consultation meeting. The
EPA would like to consult with the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council and other Tribal leaders
on February 25 or March 30. Please let me know if either of these dates would work.
If other dates in February or March would work better, please let me know.
Thanks!
Valois
_________________________
Valois Robinson
U.S. EPA Region 8
MailCode: 8WD-SDU
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129
Phone: (303) 312-6276
Fax: (303) 312-6741
Email: robinson.valois@epa.gov
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From: Jennifer Spotted Bear
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: RE: Sorry - I didn"t mean to send you that previous email
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:43:44 PM

Hello, no problem. You are also on my list of contact so we can discuss the consultation you are
requsting. Feel free to call me at 605-407-3526
Jennifer

From: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:35 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Subject: Sorry - I didn't mean to send you that previous email
Hi Jennifer,
I’m sorry about that last email I sent you. I typed in your email address just to make
sure I got it correct on the routing slip for when we send you and Mike the courtesy
copies of the next letter to President Bear Runner, then I forgot to delete it. We will
also send you the letter enclosures again once we have the letter signed and ready to
go, so you can disregard them for now. The routing slip is for our internal use for
getting the letter through our different levels of managers for review and
concurrence. Sorry for the inconvenience!
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
Subject: RE: Is Tuesday the only day available to meet with Tribal Council the last week of each month?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:52:44 PM

Good afternoon

I suggest anytime before our regular Tribal Council Session which is March 31st and is set for our
regular business agenda items. Just shoot me some dates and I will confirm with President Bear
Runner and get back to you.
Jennifer

From: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:36 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Subject: Is Tuesday the only day available to meet with Tribal Council the last week of each month?
Hi Jennifer,
I checked with the people who would be attending the consultation meeting so they
could reserve the last week of March. One of them is not available to meet on
Tuesday, March 31 or Tuesday, April 28. Is Tuesday the only day that we could meet
with Tribal Council during the last week of each month?
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
To: Mike Catches Enemy; Robinson, Valois
Cc: Andre Janis
Subject: RE: Letter from the EPA requesting consultation with the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:52:47 AM

Good Morning,
I have made a couple of phone calls to you and left a voice message in hopes that we could schedule
a date for the Consultation. Please respond back to me via email or phone call. The phone number to
contact me is (605)407-3526. Thank you, looking forward to hearing from you.
Jennifer

From: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:40 AM
To: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>; Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Cc: andre_Janis@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: Letter from the EPA requesting consultation with the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council
Thank you Valois.
Respectfully,
Mike Catches Enemy
Legislative Liaison
President’s Office
Oglala Sioux Tribe

From: Robinson, Valois [mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Cc: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org>; andre_Janis@hotmail.com
Subject: Letter from the EPA requesting consultation with the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council
Secretary Spotted Bear,
Attached is a letter requesting your assistance in scheduling a consultation meeting
with the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council. A mailed hard copy should arrive at your office
next week. Omar Sierra-Lopez call you in the near future to discuss possible meeting
dates. We appreciate your assistance with this matter!
Mr. Catches Enemy and Mr. Janis,
Please consider the attached letter to be your courtesy copy. Kimberly Varilek, our
Senior Tribal Advisor to the Regional Administrator, will email President Bear Runner
his courtesy copy of this letter next week when she returns to the office.
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
To: Jim Meeks; Duane Yellow Hawk; Cora White Horse ; Craig Dillon; Ryan Jumping Eagle; Beau Little Whiteman;

Chancy Wilson; Valerie Janis (valjanis18@icloud.com); Valentina Merdanian; Lydia Bear Killer; James Cross;
Richard Greenwald; Nakina Mills (nakinamills3@gmail.com); Robin Tapio; Philip Good Crow; Randy Lays Bad;
Sonia Little Hawk-Weston; Jackie Siers; Vincent "Woodzy" Two Lance; Garfield Apple; Glen Gibbons

Cc: Robinson, Valois; lisac@ostlegal.org; jbeareagle.ost@gmail.com; Russel D. Zephier; sjgunn37@gmail.com
Subject: EPA Consultation
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 5:08:57 PM
Attachments: EPA meeting memo.pdf

An agenda will be out the week before the meeting is held.
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From: Jennifer Spotted Bear
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: Re: EPA Consultation
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:59:15 PM

Good afternoon. As of yesterday’s meeting I spoke with the President and he stated that we will continue with the
meeting as scheduled. If anything changes I will be sure to update you.
Thank you,
Jennifer

Oglala Sioux Tribe - Secretary
Jennifer Spotted Bear
Office- (605)867- 8648
Fax- (605)867-2609
P.O. Box 2070
Pine Ridge SD 57770

________________________________
From: Robinson, Valois <robinson.valois@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear
Subject: RE: EPA Consultation

Hi Jennifer,
Thank you for sending confirmation of our meeting on March 23rd with the location info.

I just received an email letting me know that the Oglala Sioux Tribal Leaders have asked not to have outside
meeting attendees come to the Reservation to meet with them in person in the foreseeable future due to the Corona
Virus issue. I just wanted to check with you to see how that affects our meeting on the 23rd. Would the Tribal
Council prefer to have a conference call with us instead? We have not been given any restrictions on our travel yet,
so we are still available to travel to Pine Ridge. We do feel face-to-face meetings are preferable for consultation
meetings, but we would like to respect the Tribal Leaders’ decision on this. Please let us know what the Tribe would
like us to do. I can set up a conference call line for the meeting and send you the information.

Thanks for  your assistance with this!

Valois
____________________________________________
Valois Robinson
EPA Region 8
Underground Injection Control Program
MailCode: 8WD-SDU
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129
(303) 312-6276
robinson.valois@epa.gov

From: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 5:11 PM
To: Jim Meeks <jimmeeks0@gmail.com>; Duane Yellow Hawk <duane@oglala.org>; Cora White Horse
<cora.whitehorse@gmail.com>; Craig Dillon <cldillon@hotmail.com>; Ryan Jumping Eagle
<ryanjump@hotmail.com>; Beau Little Whiteman <bolittlewhiteman@gmail.com>; Chancy Wilson
<wilsonrodeos@goldenwest.net>; Valerie Janis (valjanis18@icloud.com) <valjanis18@icloud.com>; Valentina
Merdanian <vmerdanian@gmail.com>; Lydia Bear Killer <lydiabearkiller1960@gmail.com>; James Cross
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<jamescross0810@hotmail.com>; Richard Greenwald <richard_greenwald@yahoo.com>; Nakina Mills
(nakinamills3@gmail.com) <nakinamills3@gmail.com>; Robin Tapio <supertap_46@yahoo.com>; Philip Good
Crow <pgoodcrow@yahoo.com>; Randy Lays Bad <Laysbad23@hotmail.com>; Sonia Little Hawk-Weston
<soniaw@gwtc.net>; Jackie Siers <jackier62@hotmail.com>; Vincent "Woodzy" Two Lance
<vincenttwolance@yahoo.com>; Garfield Apple <taspanmeyelo@yahoo.com>; Glen Gibbons
<ggibbonsranch@gmail.com>
Cc: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>; lisac@ostlegal.org; jbeareagle.ost@gmail.com; Russel D.
Zephier <Rdzephier@hotmail.com>; sjgunn37@gmail.com
Subject: EPA Consultation

An agenda will be out the week before the meeting is held.
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Robinson, Valois

From: Robinson, Valois
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 7:52 AM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear; Mike Catches Enemy
Cc: ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net
Subject: We have travel restrictions; Would a conference call work for the meeting Monday, 

3/23?

Hi Jennifer and Mike, 
 
Our senior manager has canceled travel in the near future, including our trip to attend the consultation meeting on 
March 23. She asks if we may hold the meeting as a conference call. Would the Tribal Council and President Bear 
Runner agree to have a conference call on Monday the 23rd? 
 
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
Subject: Re: We have travel restrictions; Would a conference call work for the meeting Monday, 3/23?
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:23:44 PM

Good afternoon Valois,
We will go ahead and postpone the Government to Government consultation. I would like to get another one set up
for May, in hopes that this has all passed by then. Please confirm a date in May for me so we may get it scheduled
in.

Thank you
Jennifer

On Mar 17, 2020, at 7:52 AM, Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov<mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>>
wrote:

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
robinson.valois@epa.gov<mailto:robinson.valois@epa.gov>
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
Cc: Mike Catches Enemy
Subject: Re: How about the week of May 18 for a consultation meeting?
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:41:10 AM

Good Morning Valois,
Yes lets set it up for May 18th, 2020. We will get details of location and such later on this month.

> On Mar 31, 2020, at 2:34 PM, Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> wrote:
>
> Hi Jennifer,
> I'm sorry it has taken so long to get back to you about dates in May for our consultation meeting. The week of
May 18 works for us. I hope by then all of our lives will be back to normal!
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
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
> Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:26 PM
> To: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>
> Subject: Re: We have travel restrictions; Would a conference call work for the meeting Monday, 3/23?
>
> Good afternoon Valois,
> We will go ahead and postpone the Government to Government consultation. I would like to get another one set
up for May, in hopes that this has all passed by then. Please confirm a date in May for me so we may get it
scheduled in.
>
> Thank you
> Jennifer
>
> On Mar 17, 2020, at 7:52 AM, Robinson, Valois
<Robinson.Valois@epa.gov<mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>> wrote:
>
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
Subject: EPA
Date: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:36:53 AM

Good morning,
I am just following up on my previous email. The president of the Oglala Sioux Tribe would like to reschedule the
meeting to a later date, possibly the end of June. Please let me know

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:18 PM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: Re: checking in: How about Tuesday June 23 or Wednesday June 24 for our meeting?

Good afternoon, 
Yes I apologize for responding so late. We could set the date for the 24th. Thank you 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:00 PM 
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear 
Subject: FW: checking in: How about Tuesday June 23 or Wednesday June 24 for our meeting? 
 
Hi Jennifer, 
We are starting to look at travel to get an idea of what is on our calendars. Do you know yet if one of these days would 
work for our consultation meeting? 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 1:06 PM 
To: 'Jennifer Spotted Bear' <j.spottedbear@oglala.org> 
Subject: How about Tuesday June 23 or Wednesday June 24? 
 
Hi Jennifer, 
We are available to meet on Tuesday, June 23 or Wednesday, June 24. We will fly in the evening before and fly out the 
morning after the meeting, so as to give you maximum flexibility to schedule the meeting in the morning, the afternoon, 
or all day, if needed, on either Tuesday or Wednesday. 
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Please let me know if either of these days works for you. 
 
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
Subject: RE: Just checking in on our meeting status
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:30:31 PM

Hi good afternoon, I still have the meeting scheduled for the 24th. I will have the meeting set up for
the Prairie Wind Casino Dome which is a bigger space for social distancing. We will have gloves,
masks and hand sanitizer available at the meeting. I will email you a letter authorizing your travel
through the Pine Ridge Reservation, I will only need a lists of names.
If you have any further questions or concerns please feel free to contact me via email or (605)407-
3526
Jennifer

From: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:45 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Subject: Just checking in on our meeting status
Hi Jennifer,
Can you give me an update, please, about the status of our meeting?
I just wanted to let you know on our end the travel situation is still not clear and my managers
are assessing the situation. They are looking at flying vs driving in separate vehicles.
Do you think we would be able to enter the Pine Ridge Reservation on June 24? And does it
make a difference in the Tribe’s decision-making process if we fly or drive? Does the Tribe
have other concerns about us traveling to the Reservation that we should be taking into
account and preparing for?
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
Cc: Julian Bear Runner; ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net
Subject: RE: Could we have a call next week?
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 1:26:07 PM

Hi Valois,
I did share this email with the Tribal Council, we look forward to hearing from you all. We will be
available on Wednesday at 4PM, just let me know what numbers to use for the conference call.
Thank You

From: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Subject: RE: Could we have a call next week?
Hi Jennifer,
I have been in communication with my management and our Tribal Affairs Branch about our
meeting on June 24th. We are concerned about the timing of our meeting for Tribal Council and
other Tribal leaders who may not be able to attend due to more pressing needs surrounding
COVID-19 on the Reservation. Although we are looking forward to the meeting with Tribal
Council and appreciate all the work you have done to set up the meeting in the Prairie Wind
Casino Dome, we don't want the meeting to be a hardship for the Council and other Tribal
Leaders who are dealing with more urgent issues. We would like to set up a call with you and
members of leadership(?) or others you think should be on the call to get a better
understanding of how best to schedule/hold this meeting to ensure interested Tribal
representatives can participate.
If you and others you deem appropriate are available next week, we have these times available
to set up a call:
Mon 6/15 any time between 3 and 5pm
Tues 6/16 2:00-2:30pm, 3:30-4:00pm, 4:30-5pm
Wed 6/17 3:30-4:00pm, 4:30-5pm
Please let me know if any of these times might work for a call.
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:33 PM
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
Subject: Re: Call to discuss plan for Oglala Sioux Tribe/EPA Consultation Meeting
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 9:17:45 AM

Good morning. Are you able to set the meeting up with zoom? Our tribal council are not familiar with Skype so we
may have issues with them getting on.

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 4:37 PM
To: O'Connor, Darcy; Varilek, Kimberly; Jennifer Spotted Bear; Mike Catches Enemy; ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net
Cc: Jeffrey C. Parsons; gnzlaw@aol.com; stills@frontier.net; preservehumanity@gmail.com; sante076@umn.edu
Subject: Call to discuss plan for Oglala Sioux Tribe/EPA Consultation Meeting

Hello Everyone,
I wanted to send this proposed list of talking points so you have an idea of what EPA would like to discuss during
our call tomorrow. The second bullet is “Additional topics the Oglala Sioux Tribe would like to discuss during call,”
but if you would like to email additional topics to me before the call, I will add them to the list. It might help us to
be better prepared to address your topics if you give us a heads-up.

I’m sure we will identify additional topics we should discuss during our all tomorrow. This list is intended to be a
suggestion and not intended to restrict our conversation in any way.

We appreciate you all taking the time tomorrow to hold this call.

Proposed Talking Points for Oglala Sioux Tribe/EPA Call, Wednesday, June 17, 2020

  1.  Kick-off and Introductions (EPA, OST)
  2.  Additional topics the Oglala Sioux Tribe would like to discuss during call (OST)
  3.  Update on status of EPA travel (EPA)
  4.  Update on status of COVID situation on the Pine Ridge Reservation (OST)
  5.  EPA concerns about imposition on Tribal leaders for hosting June 24 meeting
  6.  Hear from the Tribe about their concerns
  7.  Options for holding a meeting in the future (OST & EPA)
  8.  Next steps for moving forward (OST & EPA)
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
Subject: RE: Call to discuss plan for Oglala Sioux Tribe/EPA Consultation Meeting
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 11:28:16 AM

Please give me a call at 605-47-3526 Thank you

From: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:39 AM
To: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org>; ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net; Jeffrey C. Parsons
<wmap@igc.org>; gnzlaw@aol.com; stills@frontier.net; preservehumanity@gmail.com;
sante076@umn.edu; Thomas Brings <t.brings@oglala.org>; 'Hannan LaGarry'
<hlagarry@gmail.com>; Janelle Price <JanelleP@oglala.org>; Harold Salway <Harold@oglala.org>
Cc: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Subject: Call to discuss plan for Oglala Sioux Tribe/EPA Consultation Meeting
Jennifer let me know of your concerns about using Skype for our call today. I have attached
instructions for using the Skype web application so you don’t need to download any software
to your computers.
EPA doesn’t let us use Zoom, so I apologize for not being able to use that for this meeting.

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
Subject: Re: Just checking in and proposed agenda for our meeting tomorrow
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 2:10:25 PM

Hi good afternoon. I did inform the council on the discussion meeting. I will send the zoom link to you. Looking
forward to meeting with you all.

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
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:41:09 PM
To: 'Jennifer Spotted Bear' <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Subject: Just checking in and proposed agenda for our meeting tomorrow

Hi Jennifer,

I have attached a proposed agenda with topics from the June 24 agenda. When I started putting suggested times on
each topic, I realized there is not much time for each one. I included some time at the end to discuss a follow-up
meeting (in case we need more time for these topics) and the in-person meeting. Please let me know if you have any
changes.

Could I give you a call later this afternoon just to go over logistics to make sure I am not missing something. I was
thinking maybe 3:30?

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
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:24 AM
To: Duane Yellow Hawk; Cora White Horse; Craig Dillon; Ryan Jumping Eagle; Beau Little 

Whiteman; Chancy Wilson; Valerie Janis; Valentina Merdanian; Lydia Bear Killer; James 
Cross; Richard  Greenwald; Nakina Mills; Robin Tapio; Phillip Good Crow; Randy Lays 
Bad; Sonia Little Hawk-Weston; Jackie Siers; Vincent Two Lance; Garfield Apple; Glen 
Gibbons; Jim Meeks; Steven Gunn; jennifer Bear Eagle; Russel D. Zephier; 
ostnrrabrt@gwtc.net; Mario Gonzalez

Cc: Jennifer Spotted Bear; Mason Big Crow; Ricky Gray Grass; Thomas Poor Bear; Robinson, 
Valois; Varilek, Kimberly

Subject: OST Council/EPA Region 8 Zoom link

Oglala Sioux Tribe Council is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Oglala Sioux Tribe Council/EPA 
Time: Aug 28, 2020 10:00 AM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F85660030248&amp;d
ata=02%7C01%7CRobinson.Valois%40epa.gov%7Cb76254ffc785443cab9708d84b5e11ff%7C88b378b367484867acf976a
acbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637342214691744969&amp;sdata=YIH%2F2UnNH3E9fiWd0%2F5c11WFkZTpLNK%2B9G14Gff
E6Vc%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
Meeting ID: 856 6003 0248 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,,85660030248# US (Tacoma) 
+13462487799,,85660030248# US (Houston) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 856 6003 0248 
Find your local number: 
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fu%2Fkepsyen7qE&amp;dat
a=02%7C01%7CRobinson.Valois%40epa.gov%7Cb76254ffc785443cab9708d84b5e11ff%7C88b378b367484867acf976aac
beca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637342214691744969&amp;sdata=Nzz2dja%2FX4ylIKmaR7R7wFv%2FRNfhwWeWPMKVw7LCJk
0%3D&amp;reserved=0 
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Robinson, Valois

From: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:44 AM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: Re: Thanks for Zoom invite. Does Meeting start at 10?

Im sorry I accidentally put 10. It is scheduled for 1PM-4PM 
 
On Aug 28, 2020, at 8:30 AM, Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov<mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>> wrote: 
 
Hi Jennifer, 
I just received the Zoom invite. Just wanted to confirm…the meeting starts at 10:00 today 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:48 AM
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

Cc: Mason Big Crow; Ricky Gray Grass; Thomas Poor Bear; Robinson, Valois; Varilek, 
Kimberly

Subject: Re: OST Council/EPA Region 8 Zoom link

The Meeting with the EPA Region 8  is to begin at 1PM - 4PM today.  
 
> On Aug 28, 2020, at 8:23 AM, Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org> wrote: 
>  
> Oglala Sioux Tribe Council is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
>  
> Topic: Oglala Sioux Tribe Council/EPA 
> Time: Aug 28, 2020 1:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
>  
> Join Zoom Meeting 
> https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02 
> web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F85660030248&amp;data=02%7C01%7CRobinson.Valois%40epa 
> .gov%7C1630ae273c434795485908d84b61760e%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbec 
> a6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637342229416891036&amp;sdata=OZxg1WDMRUYGCgvhQBkQR6Tw16 
> QHf6aOobDTubEv%2BjQ%3D&amp;reserved=0 
>  
> Meeting ID: 856 6003 0248 
> One tap mobile 
> +12532158782,,85660030248# US (Tacoma) 13462487799,,85660030248# US  
> +(Houston) 
>  
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
> 
web.zoom.us%2Fu%2Fkepsyen7qE&amp;data=02%7C01%7CRobinson.Valois%40epa.gov%7C1630ae273c434795485908
d84b61760e%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637342229416891036&amp;sdata=igZo9EyUCOe
yixcdoKRaBZPrGox3PY1MTZHspmjCCps%3D&amp;reserved=0 
>  
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Robinson, Valois

From: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: EPA Gov 2 Gov

Good morning,  
Please give me a call at your earliest convenience. Thank you 
 
(605)407-3526 
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Robinson, Valois

From: Robinson, Valois
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:28 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear
Cc: Varilek, Kimberly; O'Connor, Darcy; Bahrman, Sarah; Minter, Douglas
Subject: RE: EPA Gov 2 Gov - please confirm 

Hi Jennifer, 
 
My upper level managers are concerned that if BLM is not able to attend the meeting this Friday that the Tribal 
Council will determine that this meeting is not government-to-government consultation. We have only limited 
travel opportunities before the end of September so we need to make sure the meeting we are attending will be 
government-to-government consultation. Would you confirm, please, that the meeting this Friday will considered 
by the Tribe to be government-to-government consultation? 
 
Please call me at 303-437-7314 if you would like to discuss this. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:36 PM
To: Robinson, Valois
Cc: Varilek, Kimberly; O'Connor, Darcy; Bahrman, Sarah; Minter, Douglas
Subject: Re: EPA Gov 2 Gov - please confirm 

As far as this afternoon, the Council were still wanting to continue with the meeting on Friday and schedule with the 
BLM at a later date. I will give a positive confirmation first thing in the morning 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:28:14 PM 
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org> 
Cc: Varilek, Kimberly <Varilek.Kimberly@epa.gov>; O'Connor, Darcy <oconnor.darcy@epa.gov>; Bahrman, Sarah 
<Bahrman.Sarah@epa.gov>; Minter, Douglas <Minter.Douglas@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: EPA Gov 2 Gov - please confirm 
 
 
Hi Jennifer, 
 
 
 
My upper level managers are concerned that if BLM is not able to attend the meeting this Friday that the Tribal Council 
will determine that this meeting is not government-to-government consultation. We have only limited travel 
opportunities before the end of September so we need to make sure the meeting we are attending will be government-
to-government consultation. Would you confirm, please, that the meeting this Friday will considered by the Tribe to be 
government-to-government consultation? 
 
 
 
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
 
Please give me a call at your earliest convenience.  Thank you 
 
 
 
(605)407-3526 
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Robinson, Valois

From: Robinson, Valois
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:09 AM
To: 'Jennifer Spotted Bear'
Subject: RE: EPA Gov 2 Gov - please confirm - thanks!

Thanks very much! 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:28 AM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: Re: EPA Gov 2 Gov - please confirm - thanks!

Good morning.  I have spoke with the President of the Land and Natural Resources committee Chancy Wilson, he has 
asked to move the Government to government consultation to the end of this month so we may include the BLM.  
Please send me your available dates so we may coordinate with the BLM  to get this consultation scheduled as soon as 
possible. 
 
I appreciate your work and effort on this issue.  Thank you 
 
Jennifer 
 
> On Sep 9, 2020, at 7:08 AM, Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> wrote: 
>  
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:30 AM
To: 'Jennifer Spotted Bear'
Subject: RE: EPA Gov 2 Gov - please confirm - thanks!

OK Thanks! I will get in touch with everyone and let you know. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:00 AM
To: 'Jennifer Spotted Bear'
Subject: Checking to see our joint meeting could be scheduled before the end of the September

Hi Jennifer and Chip, 
I know I said October 2 would work for EPA to travel to the consultation meeting, but I have been asked to see if 
there are any days before the end of September that would work. I have been going with the assumption that 
Fridays work best for Tribal Council to meet, but are their other weekdays that also work for them?  
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
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:43 AM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: Re: Checking to see our joint meeting could be scheduled before the end of the 

September

Good morning, 
I think October 2 would be an ideal date so all parties may have ample time to make arrangements. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:59:56 AM 
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org> 
Subject: Checking to see our joint meeting could be scheduled before the end of the September 
 
 
Hi Jennifer and Chip, 
 
I know I said October 2 would work for EPA to travel to the consultation meeting, but I have been asked to see if there 
are any days before the end of September that would work. I have been going with the assumption that Fridays work 
best for Tribal Council to meet, but are their other weekdays that also work for them? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:46 AM
To: 'Jennifer Spotted Bear'
Subject: RE: Checking to see our joint meeting could be scheduled before the end of the 

September

Hi Jennifer, 
Thanks for that feedback. I will let my managers know! 
 
 
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
Subject: Re: Checking to see our joint meeting could be scheduled before the end of the September 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:49 AM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear
Cc: Kimball, Lori (Chip) K
Subject: proposed draft agenda for Oct 2 consultation meeting
Attachments: OST-EPA June 2020 Proposed Agenda.pdf; ProposedAgendaOct2-2020-

OglalaSiouxTribe-BLM-EPA-ConsultationMeeting.docx

Hi Jennifer, 
Since you had asked me to prepare an agenda for our Sept 11 meeting, I went ahead and updated the agenda for 
the Oct 2 meeting. This agenda includes time for BLM to present information similar to the info EPA presented at 
our Aug 28 meeting.  
 
I added suggested times so we have an idea how much time we have for each topic. The meeting is now an all day 
meeting.  
 
Would the Tribe like to begin with the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council (Closed Session? - spiritual/ceremonial) that is 
included in the June 2020 agenda (also attached)? If so, I can add that. 
 
Also my managers would like confirmation about the Oct 2 meeting so they can finalize their travel plans. Does it 
looks like we are good to go? 
 
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
 

091284



Proposed Agenda - June 24, 2020 
 
9:00 Oglala Sioux Tribal Council (Closed Session? - spiritual/ceremonial) 
 
10:00  Welcome Statement - OST Council and Spiritual Leaders 
 
10:15 Introductions - all attendees 
 
10:45  Break 
 
11:00 EPA Presentation - Describe Policies and Project and Process 
 

• Describe the Project 
• Describe EPA Permitting Authority 
• EPA approach to Cultural Resources and NHPA 
• EPA approach to Water Resource Protections 
• EPA approach to Environmental Justice Issues  
• EPA’s Functional Equivalence Program 
• Covid-19 related precautions 

 
12:00 Lunch 
 
1:00 OST Council and Staff - Policies and Concerns  
 

• Cultural resource identification, assessment, and protections  
o surveys  
o traditional ecological knowledge 

• Water Resources 
• Mining 
• Cultural Resources and NHPA 
• Water Resources and Mining issues 
• Treaty Water Rights and Laws 
• Environmental Justice Issues  
• Public Involvement 
• Involvement of spiritual leaders and non-governmental leaders 

 
2:45 Break 
 
3:00 Public Comments 
 
4:00 Discussion between OST and EPA Staff 
  
4:30 Technical Meeting Recommendations 

 Participants/Expertise Required 
 Time and Place 
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 Subjects for Technical Discussion 
 Next Steps 

 
5:00 Adjourn 
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Proposed Agenda for Oglala Sioux Tribe/BLM/EPA Government-to-Government Consultation 
Dewey-Burdock Uranium Recovery Project 

October 2, 2020 9:00 am – 4:00 pm Mountain Time 

OST Council and Staff Present Tribe’s Policies and Concerns related to the Dewey-Burdock Project 

9:00  Oglala Sioux Tribe Opening Remarks  

9:10  Introductions 

9:20 EPA Opening Remarks 

9:30  BLM Opening Remarks and Presentation 

10:15 Tribe Presents Policies and Concerns on the following topics: 

1. Cultural resource identification, assessment, and protections  
a. surveys  
b. traditional ecological knowledge  

10:35 Break (15 minutes) 

2. Water Resources (10:50) 
 

3. Mining (11:10) 
 

4. Cultural Resources and NHPA (11:30) 
 

5. Water Resources and Mining issues (11:50) 
 

6. Treaty Water Rights and Laws (12:10) 
 

7. Environmental Justice Issues (1:45) 
 

8. Public Involvement (2:05) 
 

9. Involvement of spiritual leaders and non-governmental leaders (2:25) 
 

10. Input from Technical Discussions (2:45 pm) 
 

11. Next Steps (3:30 pm) 

3:50 Adjourn 
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Robinson, Valois

From: Robinson, Valois
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 7:50 AM
To: j.spottedbear@oglala.org
Cc: Kimball, Lori (Chip) K
Subject: EPA request to hold Friday's meeting as a Zoom meeting

Hi Jennifer, 
 
EPA would like to request that we hold the Oct 2 meeting as a Zoom meeting. I have been in touch with Chip 
Kimball and BLM now has a another meeting scheduled from 10 to 11. Could we start the Zoom meeting at 11? 
Chip doesn’t think the BLM presentation will take the whole hour, so we could have welcome statements and 
introductions at 11 and the BLM presentation at 11:30. 
 
Could you let me know by the end of the day if this would be possible to do? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:44 PM
To: j.spottedbear@oglala.org
Cc: Kimball, Lori (Chip) K
Subject: It looks like we won't be holding a meeting tomorrow?

Hi Jennifer, 
 
It looks like we won’t be holding our meeting tomorrow, but I just wanted to check in with you on that to be sure. 
We are letting the attendees on our side free up their calendars at this point, so we won’t be prepared to have full 
attendance on the EPA side. I just wanted to let you know that, in case you are still trying to work things out on 
your end. 
 
I appreciate your efforts trying to keep up with this moving target! We are sorry to hear about the increase in 
COVID cases on the Reservation. I hope you and your family stay well. 
 
 

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
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:02 PM
To: Robinson, Valois
Cc: Julian Bear Runner; Thomas Brings; OSTNR Water Admin; Chase Iron Eyes
Subject: Consultation letter
Attachments: OglalaConsultationUSEPAReg8letter822019.pdf; Ordinance11-10consultation.pdf

C/O Valois Robinson – please see attached: 
 Oglala Sioux Tribe August 2, 2019 consultation letter 
 Oglala Sioux Tribe Ordinance No. 11-10 

 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President’s Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
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Robinson, Valois

From: Robinson, Valois
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:03 PM
To: 'Mike Catches Enemy'
Subject: RE: Consultation letter

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
Cc: Julian Bear Runner <president.bearrunner@oglala.org>; Thomas Brings <t.brings@oglala.org>; OSTNR Water Admin 
<ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net>; Chase Iron Eyes <chase@oglala.org> 
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
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 3:36 PM
To: 'Mike Catches Enemy'
Cc: 'OSTNR Water Admin'
Subject: RE: Consultation letter

Hi Mike, 
Thank you for sending the letter from President Bear Runner in reply to our letter requesting 
consultation.  
 
It looks like the earliest we could come meet with President Bear Runner is Wednesday afternoon, 
September 11. Would President Bear Runner and Tribal Council be available to meet with us Wednesday 
afternoon as early as 1:30 pm, Thursday, September 12, or Friday morning, September 13? 
 
The EPA people who would be attending the meeting are:  
Darcy O’Connor, Water Division Director 
Kimberly Varilek, Senior Tribal Advisor 
Valois Robinson, Underground Injection Control Program Dewey-Burdock Project Lead 
 
I will mail a this list to President Bear Runner, as requested in his August 2 letter. 
 
Please let me know at your earliest convenience if these dates will work and where the meeting would 
take place, and I will begin making our travel arrangements. If these dates do not work, please let me 
know what dates would work for you all and I will check the calendars on my end. 
 
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
 

091304



1

Robinson, Valois

From: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Robinson, Valois
Cc: OSTNR Water Admin; Julian Bear Runner; Chase Iron Eyes
Subject: RE: Consultation letter

Valois, 
 
Thank you for your prompt response and offering some available dates. At this point, there is a possibility that President 
Bear Runner will be in Washington D.C. that week. His schedule is like that, various needs for his time so I cannot give 
you dates; however I can try our best to work with yours, if you have optional dates available.  
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President’s Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
 

From: Robinson, Valois [mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 3:36 PM 
To: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org> 
Cc: OSTNR Water Admin <ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net> 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 9:24 AM
To: 'Mike Catches Enemy'
Cc: 'OSTNR Water Admin'; 'Julian Bear Runner'; 'Chase Iron Eyes'
Subject: RE: Consultation letter

Hi Mike, 
Thanks for the heads-up. I will look at calendars and get back to you. 
 

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
Cc: OSTNR Water Admin <ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net>; Julian Bear Runner <president.bearrunner@oglala.org>; Chase Iron 
Eyes <chase@oglala.org> 
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

091307



2

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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: RE: Consultation letter

Valois, 
 
I received an odd email yesterday in terms of it not being from a known email; which now does not appear for some 
reason in my inbox.  I seen the email while away from the office yesterday on my phone, and it had an  attachment of a 
letter from EPA stating who would be attending the consultation meeting.  However, today I cannot print out, as I said 
because its not in my inbox anymore for some reason.  Did that email have a timer or something? 
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President’s Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
 
From: Mike Catches Enemy<mailto:MikeCE@oglala.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:01 PM 
To: Robinson.valois@epa.gov<mailto:Robinson.valois@epa.gov> 
Cc: Julian Bear Runner<mailto:president.bearrunner@oglala.org>; Thomas Brings<mailto:t.brings@oglala.org>; OSTNR 
Water Admin<mailto:ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net>; Chase Iron Eyes (chase@oglala.org)<mailto:chase@oglala.org> 
Subject: Consultation letter 
 
C/O Valois Robinson – please see attached: 
 
·         Oglala Sioux Tribe August 2, 2019 consultation letter 
 
·         Oglala Sioux Tribe Ordinance No. 11-10 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: FW: correspondence regarding consultation meeting

Disregard previous email Valois, it was hidden under the other email response. 
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President's Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
 
 
From: Mike Catches Enemy<mailto:MikeCE@oglala.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: Cline, Carolyn<mailto:cline.carolyn@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: correspondence regarding consultation meeting 
 
Thank you Carolyn. 
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President's Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Aug 21, 2019 at 12:38 PM -0600, "Cline, Carolyn" <Cline.Carolyn@epa.gov<mailto:Cline.Carolyn@epa.gov>> 
wrote: 
 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:39 PM 
Subject: correspondence regarding consultation meeting 
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Robinson, Valois

From: Robinson, Valois
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:50 AM
To: 'Mike Catches Enemy'
Subject: proposed dates for our consultation meeting

Hi Mike, 
I’m glad you found the letter. I was looking to find my email with that letter when I received your 
second email. Not always straightforward to find these things! 
 
How does the week of September 30 work for President Bear Runner and the Tribal Council to meet with 
EPA? If you could send me some time-frames that would work during that week, I will add that to the 
calendars of the people who would attend on the EPA sides.  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 12:13 PM
To: Robinson, Valois
Subject: RE: proposed dates for our consultation meeting
Attachments: image001.gif

Thank you Valois, yes I think the way my laptop is set up in the settings is that all related emails are categorized 
together. 
 
Let me check with a few of my co-workers in the President’s Office for President Bear Runner’s schedule for the 30th of 
September; as well as the Tribal Secretary Jennifer Spotted Bear regarding the schedules for the Tribal Council on 
September 30th.  I can tell you that Tribal Council has their regular sessions on the last Tuesday of every month (which 
would be 9/24), and on Monday’s, like the 30th, there are alternating Committee meetings for Land & Natural Resources 
and Education for the Tribal Council. 
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President’s Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
 
From: Robinson, Valois<mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:51 AM 
To: Mike Catches Enemy<mailto:MikeCE@oglala.org> 
Subject: proposed dates for our consultation meeting 
 
 
Hi Mike, 
I’m glad you found the letter. I was looking to find my email with that letter when I received your second email. Not 
always straightforward to find these things! 
 
How does the week of September 30 work for President Bear Runner and the Tribal Council to meet with EPA? If you 
could send me some time-frames that would work during that week, I will add that to the calendars of the people who 
would attend on the EPA sides. 
Thanks! 
 
 
Valois 
_________________________ 
Valois Robinson 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
MailCode: 8WD-SDU 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202-1129 
Phone: (303) 312-6276 
Fax: (303) 312-6741 
Email: robinson.valois@epa.gov<mailto:robinson.valois@epa.gov> 
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Robinson, Valois

From: Robinson, Valois
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 12:35 PM
To: 'Mike Catches Enemy'
Subject: RE: proposed dates for our consultation meeting

OK. We have that week open, so Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday would be good, too. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:24 PM
To: Robinson, Valois; Jennifer Spotted Bear
Cc: Julian Bear Runner; Ricky Gray Grass; Julian Spotted Bear; Chase Iron Eyes; Betty Black 

Crow; 'Jeffrey C. Parsons'; 'Mario Gonzalez'; Lisa Cummings
Subject: RE: We are going to be in Rapid City Monday (I meant to say Sept 30) to meet with the 

Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe - Could we meet with you on Tuesday October 1?

Valois, 
 
Thank you for your follow up, however your proposed dates may not work for the Tribal Council as it is too short of 
notice to schedule. Additionally, in following the procedures within Oglala Sioux Tribal Council Ordinance No. 11-10, it 
states that the Tribal Secretary is to schedule any special Council meetings in order to engage in a government-to-
government consultation with another government. Oglala Sioux Tribal Secretary Jennifer Spotted Bear has been 
notified of this pending consultation schedule need. 
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President’s Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
 

From: Robinson, Valois [mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 3:30 PM 
To: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org>; ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net 
Subject: FW: We are going to be in Rapid City Monday (I meant to say Sept 30) to meet with the Cheyenne River Sioux 
Tribe - Could we meet with you on Tuesday October 1? 
 
I meant to say Monday, September 30.  
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 3:25 PM 
To: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org>; ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net 
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Subject: We are going to be in Rapid City Monday to meeting with the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe - Could we meet with 
you on Tuesday October 1? 
 
I just found out we will be in Rapid City on Monday to meet with the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe in Eagle 
Butte. 
Is there any way we could meet with President Bear Runner on Tuesday, October 1? 
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
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 3:48 PM
To: 'Mike Catches Enemy'; 'Jennifer Spotted Bear'; 'OSTNR Water Admin'
Subject: Could be set up a meeting with President Bear Runner and Tribal Council Wednesday or 

Thursday, December 4th or 5th?

Hello, 
Would President Bear Runner and/or Tribal Council be available to meet with EPA on Wednesday or 
Thursday, December 4th or 5th? If those days do not work, please propose some days later in December 
and I will check the calendars on the EPA side and get back to you. 
Thank you! 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Robinson, Valois; Jennifer Spotted Bear; OSTNR Water Admin
Subject: RE: Could be set up a meeting with President Bear Runner and Tribal Council 

Wednesday or Thursday, December 4th or 5th?

Good morning Valois, 
 
I’m just responding to let you know I received your email on behalf of President Bear Runner; however Secretary 
Jennifer Spotted Bear will be the one to handle the scheduling of the actual meeting date. Thanks for including us. 
 
Respectfully, 
Mike Catches Enemy 
Legislative Liaison 
President’s Office 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
 

From: Robinson, Valois [mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 3:48 PM 
To: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org>; Jennifer Spotted Bear <j.spottedbear@oglala.org>; OSTNR Water Admin 
<ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net> 
Subject: Could be set up a meeting with President Bear Runner and Tribal Council Wednesday or Thursday, December 
4th or 5th? 
 
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
Attached is a letter requesting your assistance in scheduling a consultation meeting with the Oglala 
Sioux Tribal Council. A mailed hard copy should arrive at your office next week. Omar Sierra-Lopez call 
you in the near future to discuss possible meeting dates. We appreciate your assistance with this 
matter! 
 
Mr. Catches Enemy and Mr. Janis,  
Please consider the attached letter to be your courtesy copy. Kimberly Varilek, our Senior Tribal 
Advisor to the Regional Administrator, will email President Bear Runner his courtesy copy of this letter 
next week when she returns to the office. 
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 2:07 PM
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear; MikeCE@oglala.org
Cc: O'Connor, Darcy; Varilek, Kimberly
Subject: RE: EPA Consultation - 

Hi Jennifer and Mike, 
We appreciate that the Oglala Sioux Tribal Council is willing to go forward with conducting our in-person consultation 
meeting in Pine Ridge on March 23.  
 
Because the situation with the COVID-19 is still unfolding, the EPA senior staff members that will be attending the 
meeting have asked me to obtain confirmation from President Bear Runner that the meeting is still on. I will get in touch 
with you late next week to get an update and confirm the Tribal Council and President Bear Runner still want to move 
forward with the in-person meeting. We believe in-person conversations are most productive for consultation purposes, 
but because of this unusual situation we want to accommodate the safety precautions the Tribe determines to be 
necessary.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:01 PM 
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
 
I just received an email letting me know that the Oglala Sioux Tribal Leaders have asked not to have outside meeting 
attendees come to the Reservation to meet with them in person in the foreseeable future due to the Corona Virus issue. 
I just wanted to check with you to see how that affects our meeting on the 23rd. Would the Tribal Council prefer to have 
a conference call with us instead? We have not been given any restrictions on our travel yet, so we are still available to 
travel to Pine Ridge. We do feel face-to-face meetings are preferable for consultation meetings, but we would like to 
respect the Tribal Leaders’ decision on this. Please let us know what the Tribe would like us to do. I can set up a 
conference call line for the meeting and send you the information. 
 
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
<cora.whitehorse@gmail.com>; Craig Dillon <cldillon@hotmail.com>; Ryan Jumping Eagle <ryanjump@hotmail.com>; 
Beau Little Whiteman <bolittlewhiteman@gmail.com>; Chancy Wilson <wilsonrodeos@goldenwest.net>; Valerie Janis 
(valjanis18@icloud.com) <valjanis18@icloud.com>; Valentina Merdanian <vmerdanian@gmail.com>; Lydia Bear Killer 
<lydiabearkiller1960@gmail.com>; James Cross <jamescross0810@hotmail.com>; Richard Greenwald 
<richard_greenwald@yahoo.com>; Nakina Mills (nakinamills3@gmail.com) <nakinamills3@gmail.com>; Robin Tapio 
<supertap_46@yahoo.com>; Philip Good Crow <pgoodcrow@yahoo.com>; Randy Lays Bad <Laysbad23@hotmail.com>; 
Sonia Little Hawk-Weston <soniaw@gwtc.net>; Jackie Siers <jackier62@hotmail.com>; Vincent "Woodzy" Two Lance 
<vincenttwolance@yahoo.com>; Garfield Apple <taspanmeyelo@yahoo.com>; Glen Gibbons 
<ggibbonsranch@gmail.com> 
Cc: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>; lisac@ostlegal.org; jbeareagle.ost@gmail.com; Russel D. Zephier 
<Rdzephier@hotmail.com>; sjgunn37@gmail.com 
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
To: 'Jennifer Spotted Bear'; 'Mike Catches Enemy'
Cc: 'ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net'
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Robinson, Valois; Jennifer Spotted Bear
Subject: RE: How about the week of May 18 for a consultation meeting?

I have provided the information onto a few of the Tribal staff and attorney so they have a heads up.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
Sent from 
Mail<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%
3D550986&amp;data=02%7C01%7CRobinson.Valois%40epa.gov%7C86108f9e2d974341df1f08d7d653d1f8%7C88b378b
367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637213527800101588&amp;sdata=eOoCZIlviuVgepJDJKMCt9sxHzip%2BRp
8OroqjJ6izA0%3D&amp;reserved=0> for Windows 10 
 
 
 
From: Robinson, Valois<mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:27 AM 
To: Jennifer Spotted Bear<mailto:j.spottedbear@oglala.org> 
Cc: Mike Catches Enemy<mailto:MikeCE@oglala.org> 
Subject: RE: How about the week of May 18 for a consultation meeting? 
 
 
 
That sounds great. Thanks! 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:43 AM 
To: Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov> 
Cc: Mike Catches Enemy <MikeCE@oglala.org> 
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
> I'm sorry it has taken so long to get back to you about dates in May for our consultation meeting. The week of May 18 
works for us. I hope by then all of our lives will be back to normal! 
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
for May, in hopes that this has all passed by then. Please confirm a date in May for me so we may get it scheduled in. 
> 
> Thank you 
> Jennifer 
> 
> On Mar 17, 2020, at 7:52 AM, Robinson, Valois <Robinson.Valois@epa.gov<mailto:Robinson.Valois@epa.gov>> wrote: 
> 
> Hi Jennifer and Mike, 
> 
> Our senior manager has canceled travel in the near future, including our trip to attend the consultation meeting on 
March 23. She asks if we may hold the meeting as a conference call. Would the Tribal Council and President Bear Runner 
agree to have a conference call on Monday the 23rd? 
> 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:57 PM
To: 'Mike Catches Enemy'; 'ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net'
Subject: FW: Just wanted to let you know June 24th looks like the day for our meeting

Just wanted to let you know it looks like we have a day set for our meeting with Tribal Council. 
Our travel situation is still not confirmed, but we are hoping by the 24th things will be a little more normal. 
I hope to see you then! 
 
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
To: Mike Catches Enemy; ostnrrawrd@gwtc.net; Jeffrey C. Parsons; gnzlaw@aol.com; 

stills@frontier.net; preservehumanity@gmail.com; sante076@umn.edu; 
t.brings@oglala.org; 'Hannan LaGarry'; 'janellep@oglala.org'; Harold Salway

Cc: Jennifer Spotted Bear
Subject: Call to discuss plan for Oglala Sioux Tribe/EPA Consultation Meeting
Attachments: SkypeInstructions.pdf

Jennifer let me know of your concerns about using Skype for our call today. I have attached instructions for using 
the Skype web application so you don’t need to download any software to your computers.  
 
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
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Join Skype Meeting
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

In the Skype invitation, 
Click on
Try Skype Web App
so you don’t have to install the
desktop application on your 
computer.

The screen to the right opens.

Then click on
Open Skype Meetings App
in the upper white box
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Please type in your name so we know who everyone is on the call.
Then click Join. If this doesn’t work, there is a call-in number listed in the invite.

Dial-in Number +1 720-642-6536, 55 76 72 20# 
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